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Re: Brisbane Baylands, Specific Plan EIR
Scope and Content

Dear Ken:

This letter is in response to your request for comments on the scope and content of the Specific
Plan EIR for Brisbane Baylands.

The District has offered various comments on previous documents for this project. Attached are
our comments on the Program EIR for this project. These comments and the responses to
them should be included in this Specific Plan EIR and in future environmental documents.

This Specific Plan EIR must address the issue of wastewater treatment and disposal in greater.

Specifically, an Appendix addressing wastewater should be developed to the appropriate detail
similar to that which will be contained in the appendix addressing water.

Previous documents have addressed wastewater in very general terms. This Specific Plan EIR
needs to evaluate the environmental impacts of various treatment and disposal options as
different options will have different environmental impacts. This EIR should evaluate the
environmental impact of

e Various treatment alternatives

o Various effluent disposal alternatives

e Staging alternatives

Treatment alternatives need to be evaluated with respect to the options available for solids and
liquid handling and their energy impacts and their ability to reliably produce the high-quality
effluent for various reuse options. It is not necessary to select a process, but it is necessary to

identify feasible options and their impacts. This would eventually be used as part of the final
decision-making process.

This project has proposed a zero discharge for the wastewater effluent. This means that the
treated effluent would be disposed of on-site or on nearby sites through irrigation on a year-
round basis. Other reuse options may also be feasible. A year-round water balance must be
developed in order to define the irrigation land area require, both on-site and off-site, and the
winter storage volumes and required storage facilities. If other reuse options are proposed than
the volume diverted to these options must be defined. If diversion of a portion of the flow to the
SFPUC facilities that must be identified.
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It is to be noted that the District has 20 years of rainfall data that has been collected at the
Carlyle Pump Station on Industrial Way at the project boundary.

Preliminary discussions have been held with UPC regarding the use of District facilities for initial
stages of project development until such a time as there is enough wastewater volume to
support a new wastewater plant. No conceptual plans have been present so the impact on
District facilities is unknown. Various proposals, if any, need to be presented so that the
appropriate evaluation of the District assets can be undertaken.

These are our initial thoughts on what this Appendix should include. We would like to review the
scope of this appendix as it is further developed.

Very truly yours,
BAYSHORE SANITARY DISTRICT

@’/mw

Thomas E. Yeager

District Engineer

cc: Joann Landi - Bayshore Sanitary District
Iris Gallagher- Board President
Lauren Quinn - District Legal Counsel












2. Response to Comments

2.7 Individual Responses to Comments from Special Districts

2.7 Individual Responses to Comments from
Special Districts

2.7.1 Bayshore Sanitary District

BSD-1

BSD-2

BSD-3

[See page 5-39 for the original comment] Draft EIR page 4.0-46 sets the stage
for the analysis leading to the following conclusion on page 4.0-47:

Based on existing and projected wastewater flows from the BSD and the
City to the SFPUC, development of the Project Site with or without the
onsite recycled water plant would not exceed either the BSD’s or the
City’s contractual capacity for wastewater treatment by the SFPUC.
Further, the Recology site wastewater discharge to the SFPUC would
only increase by approximately 0.002 mgd. Therefore, adequate
treatment capacity at the SFPUC would be available for wastewater
generated within the Project Site, and impacts would be less than
significant.

Wastewater generated by development within the Project Site is
proposed to be discharged into the BSD system for treatment at the
SFPUC SEP. Midway through the Project Site development buildout
(about year 15), an onsite recycled water plant would be constructed to
produce recycled water to meet non-potable water needs on the Project
Site and reduce potable water demand. The recycled water plant would
therefore reduce the liquid wastewater flows requiring offset conveyance
and treatment. Adequate conveyance and treatment capacity are available
in the BSD and SFPUC SEP systems under existing contract
arrangements to handle wastewater flows from Project Site development.
As a result, wastewater flows from Project Site development would be
properly treated and disposed of through facilities that comply with
SFRWQCB wastewater treatment requirements and impacts would be
less than significant.

[See page 5-40 for the original comment] This comment refers to a meeting
held between the District and the applicant for the DSP and DSP-V scenarios,
and does not raise any significant environmental issues regarding the Draft EIR
or its analyses and conclusions.

[See page 5-40 for the original comment] This comment refers to options for
future use of the District’s Carlyle pumping station as part of future site
development within the Baylands, and expresses the District’s preference for one
of the two options discussed between the District and the applicant for the DSP
and DSP-V scenarios. See Response BSD-4.

Brisbane Baylands
Final EIR

2.7.1-1 May 2015
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2. Response to Comments

2.7 Individual Responses to Comments from Special Districts

BSD-4

[See page 5-40 for the original comment] The City concurs that there would be
a less-than-significant impact in relation to wastewater systems resulting from
proposed Baylands development. Subsequent planning and design for a selected
development scenario would include coordination between the City, the
applicant(s), and the BSD to satisfactorily address the specific conditions listed in
Comment BSD-4. Because wastewater facilities within the Bayshore Sanitary
District would be required to meet the BSD’s requirements, each of the
requirements set forth in Comment BSD-4 would be incorporated into Baylands
development requirements as part of the planning review being undertaken by the
City for the Baylands. See the MMRP in Chapter 4.0 of the Final EIR for
information on implementation of mitigation measures and agency requests
submitted in response to the Draft EIR.

Brisbane Baylands
Final EIR
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